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1. What is valua?

lvalua is a leading provider of cloud-based spend management solutions. The platform enables companies to effectively
manage all expenses and suppliers, increase our process efficiency, reduce risks, and improve employee productivity.

SRM (Supplier Relationship Management):
With Ivalua SRM, suppliers benefit from streamlined communication and greater transparency. Centralized data makes
collaboration easier and more effective. This strengthens long-term partnerships and fosters mutual growth.

Sourcing: Ivalua’s Sourcing module gives suppliers a fair, standardized, and digitalized bidding process. Clear
requirements and faster evaluations reduce uncertainty and speed up decisions. This opens more opportunities and
builds trust through consistent, transparent engagement.

Contracts: The Ivalua Contracts module helps to manage the entire contract lifecycle. From authoring the first draft to
decision on renewal, prolongation or exit of a contract. It is designed to streamline contract lifecycle management
between buyers and suppliers. It enables both parties to collaborate on contract creation, negotiation, execution, and
compliance.




2. How to create an account and log In?

New suppliers will be invited via email to follow our step-by-step registration process. You will get an invitation message
as followed:

Dear Paula Testing,
You have just been given access to the Ivalua application for supplier Testing GmbH with the following user ID: paula@testing.de.

You must create your password by accessing the following page: Set password.
You will then be allowed to log in to Ivalua: Login.

In case you have any questions regarding your log in please contact: supplieronboarding@uniper.com.
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3. Supplier portal — what do | see as a supplier? (1)

Company
Profile

L

Review Client

Announcement

You have now logged in to our Uniper
Supplier Portal.

Please note that in doing business with
us, you agree to abide by the suppler
code of conduct and policies we uphold.

If you have any questions about Supplier
Onboarding send an  email to
supplieronboarding@uniper.energy.

If you have any questions regarding
Tender Support send an email to
tendersupport@uniper.energy

For other questions send an email to
esourcing@uniper.energy.

Procurement | Uniper

Onboarding Progress

Creation
V Onboard Pending

> V In Registration >
Gather Information

Pending Registration
Approval
Review Information

\/ Registered
Onboard Complete

Supplier Qualification Available
No

As soon as you have set your
password and successfully logged
in, you will receive an overview of
your supplier profile.

Company profile: In the Company
profile area, you can manage your
company data and contact details
and view your stored documents.
Review client: In this section you
can give us feedback on your user
experience.

Onboarding process: In the
Onboarding process section, you
can see which step in the process
you are currently at.
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3. Supplier portal — what do | see as a supplier? (2)

Validations

Process

Supplier
Registration
Workflow Active
(Uniper)

Uniper
# Questionnaire
Workflow

Uniper
# Questionnaire
Workflow

Object Action
Testing GmbH Ansv:ier
(GERMANY) sanction

question

R2_General Supplier
Questionnaire - Testing
GmbH

Initialization

R3_D Health, Safety,
Security and Environment
(HSSE) Certificates -
Testing GmbH

Initialization

See 3 results

Due date

My Open Scheduled Task List Go to page

()

Contracts

()

RFP in Progress

Validations: In the
validations section, you can
see which checks or
approvals you still need to
carry out (such as confirming
the sanction question or
completing the general
guestionnaire for registration
in the example).

My Open Schedules Task
List: Here you will find
Information on sourcing,
such as current tenders.

Contracts: Here you can
manage the contracts which
are currently in collaboration
with the Uniper buyer.

REP_in Progress: Here you
will find the Requests for
Proposals that are currently
being processed with you.
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3. Supplier portal — what do | see as a supplier? (3)
General Information

[BUILD] UAT -v. 182)
r General Info.  Sourcing

b0 IR g Company Info Testing GmbH (GERMANY / Nordrhein-Westfalen / Diiss

Contracts

Company Address

Supplier Name
Testing GmbH

Legal Name

en

Website

Address Label @)

Address Line 1®

Toulouser Allee Toulouser Allee, Diisseldorf-Stadtbezirk 1, ...

Address Line 2

Zip Code City
40 Diisseldorf en
Country State/Province
GERMANY Nordrhein-Westfalen
e = i
« Map Satellite ," o
5 0 Gruner
] o v D-Grunerstrale([.0
o £™ Kaas Friggimlienst |

Company Information:

You can see your supplier master data in this area.
Contacts:

In this area you can see your internal contacts as well as
the responsible contact on the Uniper side. You also have
the option of adding a contact including email address and
role in your company or changing the existing contact.

Documents & Certificates:

In the Documents and certificates section, you can find the
documents uploaded as part of the registration and
qualification process. If you would like to add further
documents, please contact the responsible purchaser or our
support team.

Change Requests:

In this area you can see whether and which changes have
been made to your master data by Uniper.
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3. Supplier portal — what do | see as a supplier? (4)
Sourcing

UILD] UAT - v 182
: J‘Egr ) General Info.  Sourcing  Contracts A N 9 Paul H.
< € v Supplier Portal Q_ Search @)
Announcement Onboarding Progress Validations See 8 results My Open Scheduled Task List Go to page
i You have now logged in to our Uniper c i
Compa Supplier Portal. reation & ; i A a
Pro%I:y PP v Onboard Pending Process %+  Object Action ¢ Duedate &

Please note that in doing business with

R Uniper e
us, you agree to abide by the suppler In Registration # Questionnaire R3.E Business CONLIY |11 zztion
* code of conduct and policies we uphold. Gather Information Workflow ertincates - Heinz
Review Client If you have any questions about Supplier Uniper R3_A Quality Management
Onboarding send an  email to Pending Registration # Questionnaire System Certificates - Heinz  Initialization
supplieronboarding@uniper.energy. v Approval Workflow AC
Review Information Uniper R3 B G te Social
If you have any guestions regardin, _B Lorporate social
¥ v a ! ga e & Questionnaire Responsibility Certificates - Initialization
Tender Support send an email to P
. Registered Workflow Heinz AG
tendersupport@uniper.energy g
Onboard Complete Uniper
For other guestions send an email to # Questionnaire Egr-ﬁﬁlcggﬂaﬂgPn?';\cg'w Initialization
esourcing@uniper.energy. . N . . Workflow
Urcing@uniper.energy. Supplier Qualification Available
Procurement | Uniper No

ORNO

Contracts RFP in Progress

After creating your user with password and username and logging in, you will see an overview for your user in the Supplier Portal.

Sourcing: If you move your mouse over the blue Sourcing text in the blue bar on the top:

you will get the option to select Manage Proposal. If you click on Manage Proposals in the drop-down you will get access to the RFPs that
you have been invited to by Uniper.

REP in Progress: By clicking on the button, you will have access to all the RFPs that you have been invited to.

per



3. Supplier portal — what do | see as a supplier? (5)
Contracts

D

General Info. Sourcing

kg Supplier Portal

Announcement

You have now logged in to our Uniper
Supplier Portal.

Please note that in doing business with
us, you agree to abide by the suppler
code of conduct and policies we uphold.

If you have any questions about Supplier
Onboarding send an email to
supplieronboarding@uniper.energy.

If you have any gquestions regarding
Tender Support send an email to
tendersupport@uniper.energy

For other questions send an email to
esourcing@uniper.energy.

Praocurement | Uniper

Contracts

Manage Contracts

Onboarding Progress

2 Creation
Onboard Pending

In Registration
Gather Information

Pending Registration

v
v Approval
v

Review Information

Registered
Onboard Complete

Supplier Qualification Available
No

Contracts:

In the “Manage Contracts” section the

following information is displayed.:

- Active contracts

- Pending actions (e.g. signatures, reviews)

- Upcoming renewals or expirations

- Status indicators (e.g. Draft, Under Review,
Signed)

You can view and download contracts, add
documents, sign contracts and collaborate with
the buyer.
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4. Supplier onboarding

Uniper is mandated to actively manage its supplier base, ensuring up-to-date information is available on all its business
partners, which includes current certificates as well as address and general business information. To become a Uniper
supplier and to participate in our tenders, you need to be registered in our lvalua Supplier portal. Additional qualifications
may be required.

The registration covers different internal checks and requestions towards our suppliers (depending on the material or
service that should be delivered).

For the qualification we have different types of questionnaires based on the tender requirements by the responsible
Uniper purchaser. These questionnaires should be answered by our supplier.

REGISTRATION COVERAGE QUALIFICATION COVERAGE

1. General questionnaire

2. Sanction statement

3. Certificate requests

3. Integration Integrity Next Profile

0 | per



4.1 Registration — how do | register?

The supplier registration process in Ivalua is the first step in the onboarding process and includes different types of
internal checks in order to minimize the risks for Uniper. The registration’s purpose is to ensure that suppliers meet the
minimum legal / compliance requirements to conduct business with UNIPER.

The following tasks are assigned to you as a supplier as part of the registration and internal checks:

Fill in the general questionnaire.

Answer the sanction statement.

Answer the requested certificate questionnaires and (if you have) upload the certificates.
Integration of your Integrity Next Profile (if available).

Wb
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4.1.1. Fill in the general guestionnaire.

Answer Questionnaire : R2_General Supplier Questionnaire = M X On the Ieft yOU can see an example Of the Wh0|e general
— [cose N s | J questionnaire.
ISu_ppIich:ncml Overview H H 1
There are sections on various topics such as general
ndrecord Areerea information and tax information. Very important are the
e B Comment Uniper/Sender confirmation of the Supplier Code of Conduct and a supplier
Additonalinformation (Y declaration for e.g. payment of taxes and social security
B D ’ contributions; no bankruptcy; general information truthfully
Production Facility 0/1 provid ed .
Supplier Code of 0/1
Conduct s
e Some of the questions are mandatory and you will also be asked
e Coments o to upload relevant documents as proof (such as the supplier

D ovnload in Excel 27-2008 format g, :

OR e ke, Duos toadd s e declaration, see the example below).
5 Additional Information
Initializatie.: Review Supplier Code of We are complying/have complied with the following commitments:
Conduct

EUS Sl Regular payment of statutory taxes and levies

Additional Comments

Answer

Comment
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.1.2. Answer sanction statement.

As part of the registration process, you will also be asked to answer a sanction statement. You will find this in your
company profile.

Please confirm that no natural or legal person which is subject to applicable UN, EU, U5, or UK
sanctions (or trade embargoes, foreign trade controls, non-proliferation measures, anti-terrorism
measures or similar) directly or indirectly controls or owns 10% or more of yvour company.

Sanction Answer”

(@) Yes () No
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4.1.3. Answer the requested certificate questionnaires and (if you

have) upload the certificates.

14

Answer Questionnaire : R3_D Health, Safety, Security and Environment (HSSE) Certificates

m

Health,

Safety,Security and . .
Environment (HSSE) Health, Safety,Security and Environment (HSSE)

Occupational Health and Safety Management

Do you have an ISO 45001 Certificate?

Answer *

Yes No

Do you have an SCC* certificate?

Answer *

Do you have an SCC** certificate?

Answer *
Yes No

Depending on the product or service you provide for
Uniper, you will be asked to answer various questionnaires
on certificates and upload the corresponding certificates as
part of the registration process.

On the left side you can see an example of the
qguestionnaire for certificates in the HSSE area. Answering
the questions and uploading is mandatory.

The following certificates can be queried here:

- Insurance Certificates (Nuclear)

- Insurance Certificates (UK)

- Service Organisation Controls (SOC) Certificates- Business Continuity
Certificates

- Health, Safety, Security and Environment (HSSE) Certificates

- Information Security Certificates

- Corporate Social Responsibility Certificates

- Quality Management System Certificates
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4.1.4 Integration of you Integrity Next Profile (if available).
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Should your organization have an InteqgrityNext
company profile, then you can share it with Uniper
when filling out the ,General Questionnaire”. For
this, please provide your IntegrityNext ID (i.e.
username / email address) in the questionnaire
section “Supplier General Information”.

Providing your ID will allow Uniper to access the
information from your IntegrityNext assessments
incl. any certificate information that was provided.

Please create your self-assessment, upload your certificates and answer the questions: How can | g
You can invite your colleagues, if you need support in answering the topics of this ent: Invite a
Company Q Environmental n Human Rights
Information Protection & Labour
%
Edit Imp: tat > Improve status )
Anti-Bribery & ° Health & Supply Chain
Anti-Corruption Safety Responsibility

S &
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4.2 Qualification — how do | qualify?
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The full qualification process is triggered based on the tender requirements by the responsible purchaser of Uniper. As a
supplier, you will receive questionnaires to answer as part of the qualification process, depending on the product and
service. There are questions that are mandatory and need to be answered, otherwise it will not be possible to submit the
guestionnaire.

The following qualification types can be applicable independently or as a set of requirements:

1. Corporate Social Responsibility: The Questionnaire for corporate social responsibility includes questions about law breaches in the
past 5 years and how a company deals with that.

2. Quality Management System: The qualification type quality management contains information regarding the status of the quality
management in a company (e.g. if a company has an official quality management system and a policy in place). It is in general
relevant for all products and services.

3. Information Security (short questionnaire or long self-declaration document): For providers that have permanent or temporary
access to Uniper resources — either directly or via remote access, i.e. systems or networks in a process technology domain — an
additional qualification is for information security is needed.

4. Health, Safety, Security and Environment (HSSE): In the HSSE qualifications, information on occupational safety is requested (for
example, whether your organization has a corresponding management system and certificates).

5. Nuclear (Product and Services): The qualification for nuclear product and services applies only to companies intending to deliver
products and/or services to OKG AB. It contains questions e.g. regarding insurances, languages, personal competencies.

6. Swedish Specific (Sweden Only): This qualification includes specific questions only relevant to Swedish suppliers (e.g. regarding
insurances).



Thank you for your attention. In case you have any further questions, please see also the FAQ section on the
next slides.

Should you need support in order to access the system or your registration process, please contact
supplieronboarding@uniper.energy.

In case of any questions regarding a sourcing event or tender, please contact tendersupport@uniper.energy.

For other questions or issues, please contact esourcing@uniper.energy.
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FAQ
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1. What to do when you receive the invitation email?
Please see Section 2 in this presentation: “How to create an account and log in?”

2. | already had an Ariba Network account for Uniper —what do | have to do now since Uniper is now working
with another platform (lvalua)?

SRM

If you are already registered as a supplier in our previous Ariba system, we have already transferred your data to the
new system as part of the migration. With the go-live you have received a separate e-mail and a request to log in into
the system and reset your password. Then you are ready to go and can use the system.

Sourcing
If you are involved in a tender that was started in Ariba, the tender will be finalized there.



FAQ
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3. What to do when | am the wrong person to contact in my company?

In lvalua, your company's admin person has the option of easily adding a contact including email address and role in
your company or changing the existing contact in the contacts section in your supplier profile.

4. | forgot my password. What do | do?

In case you have lost your password, you can use the lvalua landing page to click on “lost your password”. You will then
be asked to enter your e-mail address and will receive an initial password by e-mail to create a new password.

5. How can | change my email address?

In lvalua your company’s admin has the option of easily changing your email address contact in the contacts section in
your supplier profile.

6. How do | change my password in lvalua?

You can move to “my settings” and your profile to change your user password and create a new one.
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